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Mr. Tolson — 
Mr. Deloawh—- 
Mr.. Mohr- —
Mr. Bishop--------  
Mr. Casper------- 
Mr. Callahan----  
Mr. Conrad— — 
Mr. Felt---- —
iMr. Gale— 
' Mr. R^osen——
Mr. Sullivan-----  
Mr. Tavd--------  
Mr. Trotter- 
Tele. Room--------  
Miss Holmes-----  
Miss Gandy------

WM

RE NEWARK TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU DATED JUNE THIRTEEN 

LAST.
ON JUNE FOURTEEN INSTANT, SALVATORE PA^uL^ONNARUMHA^NInE 

ElGHT_DASH_THlRiD...PLACE, BROOKLYN. .NEW YORK, WHITE MALE,
*-*“•■■<l^.,K.u»1«l«^«W»»uia«ii^^«Br».,*«=-s‘=**®-*>*.i»uajj,.,(. ,

BORN DECEMBER FOURTEEN, NINETEEN TWENTY SIX, BROOKLYN, 

NEW-YORK, FIVE FEET SEVEN INCHES, ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY FIVE 
POUNDS,J wife’THERESA, DENIED KNOWING FRANK DONNARUMMA OF SIRHAN 

?* CV
SIRHaN. sILDONNARUMMA employed as chauffeur, brownis /

LIMOUSINE,CKENNEDY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, PART TIME INACTIVE 

HORSE TRAINER, HONORABLE DISCHARGE, UNITED STATES ARMY AIR CORPS

JANUARY NINETEEN, NINETEEN FORTY SEVEN, SERIAL NUMBER ONE TWO

TWO THREE THREE NINE ONE NINE. DENIED ARRESTS.

BROTHER SEBASTIAN DONNARUMMA. EX PHILADELPHIA POLICE

END OF PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

sebasmn\na ^m^
OFFICER, RESIDES ONEJSEJELTOTJEW-J^^ .

PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA, WHERE HE IS CURRENTLY TRAINING 

/ HORSE.

~ MAW COPIES FOR NEWARK AND HifeABePWW PHILADELPHIA.

END -4
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TO

O*TONHM FORM NO. 10 
MAY 1942 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

J010-I6*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
J Mr. Rosen R date:: June 14, 19618

FROM

:f

I. Shrader
1 -

subject: ASSASSINATONN OF ^ 
SENATOR ROBERT F. ^KENNEDY

1 -

Mr 
Mr 
Mr 
Mr

Rosen 
Miley 
Siuroder 
Schutz

Tolson ,>.-..—m...,,.^-.. 
DeLoicuh sw*.*.!! 
MoM-—..*—...>■. 
BJhbop ■•>*»...-«....< 
Casper _«,.«..„ 
Cellules ..■iW’ ■ . 

.Conrad km^a, 
Felt »—...*•— 
Cale..-..^...,. 
Rtosen . .^r ■-.... 

Sullivan >.^„^. 
ToVel .MMM.'.'M..

- Totter ,.„,.„,,., 
Tees, Room ^-.. ,i 

Holm

. ............ This is to advise that it 1:50 p.m., 6/14/68, 
SA Mullen, Los Angeles Ofice, telephonically advised that 
the Los Angeles Ofice has checked with Lieutenant Charles 
SMbe* Los Angeles Police Detriment, and„has; determined 
that the weapon used by Sirhan Siriain i.s definitely a .212 
caliter 8 shot weapon and Hl of the shots Ahad; been freed
ACTION:

This is for record pur-poses

HEC-28

^ 79 JUN 191®%



STATE 222

URGENT,^-14-68 EXR

T/ D EI TOOR AND LEGAT PARIS

M LEIAT , BERN NO. 23

JERZY KAMINSSI, POSSIBLE THREAT AGAINST PRESjDENTAND SENATE.

. Jenson
LETTER RECENTLY PLACED IN MAILBOX, ZURI^cHTCONSULAW-GENERAL BY 

UNKNOWN INDIVIDUAL, ADDRESSED: "TO THE PRESIDENT L. JOHNSON AND TO 

THE SENATE OF USA WASHINGTON, D. C., USA." CONTENTS AS FOLLOWS: 

."ZURICH, TEN JUNE, ONE NINE SIX EIGHT. IE YOU LOVE AMERICA DO NOT 

EXECUTE SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. SIGNED JERZY KAMINSKI (KENNEDYS 

AND ZIONISTS VICTIM) R. A. ONE ZERO EIGHT ONE THREE SIX SIX FOUR 

U. S. D. B. THREE SEVEN FOUR TWO ZERO A ONE ONE EIGHT FIVE SEVEN

SIX FIVE FIVE."
SECRET SERVICE, PARIS, ADVISED BY TELEPHONE AND ORIGINAL LETTER

■ forwarded TO HIM AT HIS REQUEST THROUGH LEGAT PARIS. COPY OF LETTS:1

FURNSHHED SWISS FEDERAL POLICE. LETTER FOLLOWS

RECEIVED 9:23AM EXR

XXI
NOT Rec^”den „

170 JUN 19 1968 tK
3
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FBI WASH DC

FBI DALLAS

TO DI

1121AM UR NIT 6-14-68 LMB

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATE 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF

COMMUNICATIONS

JUN141968

CTOR (62-587) AND LOS ANGELES (56-156)
FRO DALLAS (175-9) 3P

TELETYP

Mr. Tolson*. 
Mr. Deloaach 
Mr.-Mohr 
Mr. Bishop- 
Mr. Casper - 
Mr. Callahan 
Mr. Conradi — 
Mr. Felt 
Mr. Gal 
Mr. RoSe 
Mr.SUlli 
Mr.
Mr. Trotter—— 
Tele. Room—. 
Miss Holmes — 
Miss Gandy —

KENSALT

RE DALLAS TEL TO BUREAU, OKLAHOMA CITY, DETROIT, LOS ANGELI'S

AND PHOENIX JUNE THIRTEEN LAST CONCERNING HAGOP HZDJEREDJIAM

ON JUNE FOURTEEN INSTANT RECORDS OF CREDIT BUREAU SERVICES

\ (CBS), DALLAS, CHECKED AND FOLLOWING INFO OBTAINED: DJEREDJAAM HAS

| HAD FILE AT CBS SINCE OCT. UNE, SIXTYTWO UNDER NAME H. JACK 

;|DjEREDJIAM... FILE LAST CHECKED BY CBS OCT. TWEHT , SIXTYFOUR ON

INQUIRY FROM PHOENIX, ARIZONA. DJEREDJAAM BORN DEC. TWO , THIRTYFIVE, 

BEIRUT, LEBAHOU.. FATHER D-HIRFUAINOZ,DJEREDJIAM, TWENTYEIHJCJRUE.NAHER. 
Kx^^.^^^**—•*******<^ '^"l"^"**“*^—,*^^^^^^^^^^^^''^^^,^"“*"l*l*'“*

KHODER,—BEIR?UT,-.L.EBIIFIi- 

PRIOR OT OCT. NINE,
E-21 &J--T^;7.-3M

SIXTYTWO, DJEREDJAAM WAS RESIDING FOS^WO

SEVEN SIX THREE CHANDLER BLVD.,, NORTH HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA—----H

FOLLOWING PREVIOUS ADDRESSES INDICATED: OCT. NINEAEEI^SIOTY^IOGFUR 

TWO ZERO FOUR LEMMON AVE., DALLAS, TEXAS. NOV. , SIXTYTWOtJFOUR?OoE THRE 

FOUR PRESCOTT ST., DIL3As|^AEXcSl;.1,1/NO DATE SHOWN, ONE THREE ONE 

FIVE ONE CHANDLER, VAN NUYS,( CAUF.; APRIL , SIXTYTHREE, ONE ONE 

F7URMOO 1 ^H9{)8FRESNF, ‘ 1 CALIFORNIA; JUNE , SIXTYTHREE, FOUR TWO j 

END PAGE ONE . 'a



PAGE TWO

FOUR TWO CEDAR SPRINGS, APT. TWO ZERO SEVEN, DALLAS, TEXAS; OCT. 

SIXTYFOUR, TWO EIGHT ZERO ONE WEST SELDON LANE, PHOENIX, ARIZONA.

PRIOR EMPLOYMENT SHOWN AS> FOLLOWS: OCT. SIXTYTWO,' TRAVIS HOTEL, 

DALLAS, TEXAS, AS DESK MAN; NOV.. SIXTYTWO, EXPORT-IMPORT COMPANY, 

NO CITY SHOWN BUT PRESUMABLY DALLAS, TEXAS; APRIL, SIXTYTHREE, 

AMERICAN FOREIGN PRODUCTS CO, FRESNO, CALIF.; TN SIXTYTWO -INDICATED 

OWNED FIFTYSIX OLDSMOBILE SUPER EIGHTEIGHT AND HELD REAL ESTATE IN 

BEIRUT, LEBANON VALUED AT TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS. INDCCATED PRIOR 

TO EMPLOYMENT AT TRAVIS HOTEL, DALLAS, WAS " IN COLLEGE" BUT COLLEGE 

NOT IETNrIFITE. GAVE NAME OF RELATIVE AS ROSE L.^LVAKIAN, ONE 

t THREE ONE FIVE EIGHT CHANDLER, VAN NUYS, callf., second cousin.
GAVE PERSONAL REFERT:NCE aS LLBERK KrRAY,oNFT!oSEVSJiONE FWT 

HARRISE-VEG-CIRCLT, FARMERS BRANCH, TEXAS REPORT INDICATSS HLE“^*^»,OBO««l#»«<««««**l«"«»*»**««»O«,M«»l«l«»W<|||MR l||g«

CREDIT LT IRBY MAY’S MENS STORE, DALLAS LNE HLE LOAN OUTSTANDING LT 

REPUBLIC NATIONAL BANK, DALLAS, IN AMOUNT OF ELEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY 

DOLLARS IN SEPT. NINETEEN SIXTYOOUR. CREDIT RECORDS EO NOT 

INDICATE THIS HAS EVER BEEN PAID OFF, HOWEVER, CBS SOURCE STATES 

LOAN COULD HAVE BEEN CLEARED BUT NOT CLEARED TN CBS RECORDS.



PAGE THREE ,

DJEREDJIAM ALSO HAD CHECKING AND SAVINGS ACCOUNTS AT REPUBLIC 

NATIONAL BANK, DALLAS.

IF FURTHER INVESTIGATION DESIRED IN DALLAS BASED ON ABOVE 

INFO CONTAINED IN CBS RECORDS, BUREAU OR LOS ANGELES REQUESTED 

TO FURNISH DALLAS NECESSARY BACKGROUND INFO THIS MATTER FOR 

FURTHER INVESTIGATION.

DETROIT, OKLAHOMA CITY, PHOENIX AND SACRAMENTO ADVISED BY 

AIR MAIL. 

END 

SLB 
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TO

FROM

&0/-,/<
WASHINGTON -02--

PHILADELPHAA —01-­
/233PM RGENT 6-14-68 NAL

LOS ANGELES

JUNM1968

^ipherf

RECTOR, PITTSBURGH, PHILADELPHIA AND

LOT ANGELES VIA WASHINGTON

NEWARK (44-872)

KENTALI

INFORMIN' CA

Mr. T0>l«>n,„ 
Mr. DeLnaoh 
Mr. Mohr .,„ 
Mr. Bishop.. 
Mr. Casper.,. 
Mr. Callahan 
Mr. Conrad.,,, 
Mr. Fei 
Mr. Ga 
Mr. Rosln 
Mr. SWiva 
Mr. Taiel 
Mr. Trotter 
Tele. Room.

ROLAND^KAISER, CONCESSOON MANAGER, BARTOK^C’IRCUS, BERLIN

NJ, ADVISED JUNE THIRTEEN LAST THAT IN ONE NINE SIX SIX AND

ONE NINE SIX SEVEN HE WAS CONCESSION MANAGER FOR RINGLNNG

BROTHERS AND BARNUM AND BAILEY CIRCUS. IN APPROXIMATELY
AUGUST, SIX SIX WHEN RINGLNG SHOW WAS PLAYING AT LOS ANGELES

ONE HATSON'lTHIHIB EMPLOYED BY KAISER WITH SHOW AS A BUTCHER ------------- - 
BROUGHT A YOUNG MAN TO HIM WHO APPEARED TO BE OF LEBANESE OHIO
EXTRACTION, SLENDER BUILD,. FIVE FEET FIVE INCHES, FOR ZA—

EMPLOYMENT WITH THE SHOW. A BUTCHER IS A CIRCUS EMPLOYEE

WHO SELLS CONCESSOONS DURING THE PERFORMANCE.. THE INDIVDDUAL

BROUGHT TO HIM BY SHAHIB WAS HIRED AS A BUTCHER AT LOS

ANGELES BUT ONLY FORKED ONE DAY AS HE WAS CAUGHT CHEATNG AND



PAGE TWO

NK 44-8172 
STEALING MONEY. IN ONE NINE SIX SEVEN THIS SAME INDIVIDUAL 

APPEARED AT THE RINGLNNG CIRCUS LOT IN CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, AND 

REQUESTED EMPLOYMENT OF KAISER AS BUTCHER WITH SHOW. KAISER 
DETERMINED THAT THIS INDIVIDUAL HAD STOLEN A WATCH FROM 

ANOTHER CIRCUS EMPLOYEE AND HE WAS NOT HIRED. KAISER HAS 

SEEN PHOTOGRAPHS IN NEWSPAPER OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN WHO 

KILLED SENATOR KENNEDY AND ALTHOUGH HE CANNOT BE CERTAIN 

HE FEELS THAT AFOREMENTIONED INDIVDDUAL BROUGHT TO HIM FOR 

EMPLOYMENT BY SHAHIB IS IDENTICAL TO SIRHAN. KAISER DID NOT 

HAVE SUFFICIENT CONTACT WITH THIS UDIVDDUAL H ONE UNE SIX 

SIX OR ONE NUE SIX SEVEN TO LEARN ANYTHING RELATIVE TO HIS 

ASSOCIATOONS OR TO OBTAIN UFO RE HIS BACKGROUND. KAISER 

ADVISED THAT AS THIS IIDIVIDUAL WAS ONLY HIRED ON ONE 

OCCASOON FOR ONE DAY THERE WOULD BE NO RECORD OF EMPLOYMENT 
OF HIM WITH RUGLNNG BROTHERS CIRCUS. KAISER STATED THAT . 

HASSON SHAHIB COMES FROM TOLEDO, OHIO, AND HE LAST SAW TH!S 

IIDIVIDUAL LAST WEEK AT THE SPECTRUM IN PHILADELPHIA, PA., 

WHERE SHAHIB WAS WORKING AS A BUTCHER AT RINGLNNG CIRCUS.

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

NK 44-872

HE DOES NOT KNOW WHETHER SHAHIB WAS EMPLOYED BY THE 

SPECTRUM OR IS TRAVELING WITH RINGLIGG SHOW WHICH IS NOW 

SHOWING^ JOHNSTOWN, PA.
| PHILADELPHIA CONTACT SPECTRUM OFFICIALS AND CHECK 

RECORDS^FOR INFO RE SHAHIB AND PITT^JURGH ATTEMPT TO 

LOCATEJSHAHIB FOR INTERVEEW AT CIRCUS AT JOHNSTOWN, PA.
4 AIRMAIL COPY BEING SENT CLEVELAND WHERE CREDIT AND

ARREST^SHOULD BE MADE AT TOLEDO,OHIO, RE SHAHIB IN EFFORT 

TO LOCATE.

END

IXTOX8
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1045 AM

VIA TELETYPE

JUN 141968

URGENT Z-14-68 JLW

ENCIPHERED

RP TO D/RECTOR LOS ANGELE'S 56-156 AND SAN FRANCSCOO (PLANNTTEXT

LOS ANGELES AND SAN FRANCISOO VIA WASHINGTON

FROM NEW YORK 44-1640 3P

KENSALT

RE NEW YORK AIRTEL TO BUREAU DATED JUNE THIRTEEN

Mr. Tolson.— 
Mr. Delorach— 
Mr. Mohr,--------  
Mr. 'Bishops—— 
Mr. Casper.— 
Mr. Callahanl<ltMWI 1 
Mr. Conrad.——
Mr. Felt—.-------  
Mr. Gale—
Mr. .Rosen—£s£Z 
Mr. Sulhvan— 
Mr. Tavel—— 
Mr. Trotter—— 
T'ele. Room---------  
Miss Holmes— 
Miss Gandy

NINETEEN SIXTYEIHHT AND BREAU AIRTEL TO LOS ANGELES DATED

JUNE TWELVE, NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT

COPIES OF REFERENCED SOMMUNISATINIS BEING FURNISHED 
SAN FRANSISFO BY NEW YORK. LOS ANGELE'S DISRGGSDD LEADS

SET OUT IN RE NEW YORK AIRTEL

J FOR^FORMATION OF SAN FRANSISFO ON JUNE FIVE

NINETEEN 1:S][XHYE]LIHH,

KENNEDY HAD RECEIVED4

HHE^PAIH*AND HAD NOT

LETTERS, IN SPANISH

SIXTY SEVEN, FROM LUZETA^CORDOVA, TWO SIX ZERO EAST

TWENTY THIRD STREET, BROOKLYN, NEW YORK. CARE/OF MRS

END PAGE ONE
EX-115

^ 79 JUN 191968

SENATOR ROBERT

A NUMBER OF THREATENING LETTERS IN

REPORTED THESE THREATS ONE OF THESE

DATED NOVEMBER FIFTEEN NINETEEN

THE BUREAU ADVISED THAT

WJUNW1968



PAGE TWO
A. WATSON WAS IN SUBSTANCE AS FOLLOWS.

SHE THANKED KENNEDY FOR AN EARLIER LETTER THAT KENNEDY

HAD WRITTEN TO HER. (THE REFERENCED LETTER IS NOT 

AVAILABLE AND CONTENTS ARE UNKNOWN). SHE SPOKE OF AN 
ORGANIZATION REFERRED TO AS^LA ORDEN ROSA CRUzf*?RDER OF

THE RED CROSS, SMJO.SE, CALIFORNIA AND ADVISED THAT THIS

GROUP PLANNED TO KILL OFF THE WHOLE KENNEDY FAMILY. CORDOVA

SUGGESTED THAT EVERYONE IN THIS ORGANIZATION BE INTERROGATDD 
CAt/F—

AND JAILED EXCEPT MRS. ADELINAgRAHAM AND~A MR. CLAYSEN.

SHE SUGGESTED THAT KENNEDY WRITE TO SUENTJUUTXu ,

LEE'S SUMMIT,.-MISSISSIPPI, AN ORGANIZATOON THAT HELPS THE 
WORLD THROIGSH PRAYER. ,Mrs AiWA^5^IN

MRS. ALICIA AT WATSON, TWO SEVEN ZERO EAST TWENTY THIRD

STREET BROOKLYN, NEW YORK, WAS CONTACTED NUMEROUS TUES BY

THE NEW YORK OFFICE AND STATED THAT SHE KNEW CORDOVA BUT

DID NOT KNOW HER CURRENT WHEREABOUTS. ON JUNE TWELVE, 

NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT, MRS. WATSON ADVISED THAT CORDOVA WAS 

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

RESIDING AT FIVE TWO TWO VINE STREET, SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA, 

ACCORDING TO A LETTER RECEIVED BY WATSON FROM CORDOVA 

POSTMARKED MAY TWENTY EIGHT, NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT. &
S

MRS. WATSON STATED THAT WHE HAS KNOWN CORDOVA FOR A

NUMBER OF YEARS AND BELIEVES THAT SHE IS ORIGINALLY FROM 
ECUADOR. SHE DESCRIBDD MRS. CORDOVA AS ABOUT FIFTY YEARS

OF AGE, LIGHT BROWN HAIR, FIVE FEET FIVE UCHES, ONE

HUNDRED FIFTY POUNDS. SHE STATED THAT AS FAR AS SHE KNOWS

CORDOVA IS A NURSE, BUT KNOWS LITTLE ELSE REGARDNNG 

HER BACKGROUND. MRS, WATSON WAS QUESTIONDD REGARDS 

THE MENTAL STATUS OF CORDOVA AND STATED THAT SHE CONSIDERED 

HER PERFECTLY NORMAL.

IT HAS BEEN ETTTRMINED THAT SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, 

MURDERER OF SENATOR KENNEDY,, WAS A MEMBER OF ROSICRUCIAN, 

SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA PHILOSOPHICAL ORDER WITH RELIGOOSS 

IMPLICATIONS. THE BUREAU HAS INSTRUCTDD THAT CORDOVA 
BE IITTRVIEWTE CONCERNING HER LETTER AT THE EARLIEST 

POSSIBLE DATE. INTER^^EW SHOULD BE MOST THOROUGH CONCERNING 

CORDOVA'S ALLEGATION. SAN FRANCSCOO HANDLE.

END

MAL R RELAY m
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FBI WASH DC

FBI-BUFFALO

Mr. Tolson - 
Mrt DeLotML— 
Mr. Mohr--------  
Mr. Bsshi-'P.— 
Mr. Casper.——.

TEL
uliivan—-

. TaveL—* 
Mr. Trotter------  
Tele. Room-------- 
Mitss Hobes—— 
Miss Gandy—

im BUREAU OF »» 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE _ _ 

COMMUNICATION SECTION

JUN141968

$1 12:26 URGENT 6/14/68 DJL
$fTO DlREECOOR (62-587) AND LOS ANGELES (5 6-15 6)

ENSALT

REMYTEL, JUNE THIRTEEN LAST

EVENIG JUNE THIRTEEN LAST, MRS.LESLLE (SHIRLEY)

Mr. Conra 
'Mr.

PBTNAM, TANNERY RD., CAMPBELL 

MATION RE HER HALF-BROTHER,

NY, FURNISHED FOALOWIG INFOR-

DRIFTED AROUND COUNTRY FOR YEARS

MARK ET?CHAM3ERAAIN, WHO HAS^ SA I^V^ EPH

PUTNAM HAS NOT HAD CONTACT WITH

UNTIL MAY TWENTYSIX LAST ABOUT EIGHT
MARK IN SEVERAL YEARS 

FORTYFIVE AM WHEN HE

TELEPHONED HER FROM HIS RESIDENCE, SIX FOUR ZERO ZERO FRANKLIN

AVE, APARTMENT..IWO.ONE S^ CALIFORNIA, MARK

STATED HE WAS HOMESICK AND INQUIRED ABOUT PUTNAM

AND FAMILY AND ASKED HER TO WRITE AND SEND PHOTOGRAPHS OF

HER CHILDRED.

ABOUT TWENTY

MARK CLAIMED

HE ADVISED HIS SON, CPARLEHICPAM EELAIN, AGE C
HAD RECENTLY BEEN ARR^jl FOR.PUSHNGG NARCOTTCS

^bg
HE IS ALCOHOLIC AND HAD BEEN UP ALL NIGHT DRINK-

l/F-

ING AND GA®LING

END PAGE ONE
^ 79JUN19.1968
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PAGE TWO

ALSO STATED HE WORKED IN HOSPITAL. ABOUT FIVE O’CLOCK 

PM SAME DAY, MARK PHONED PUTNAM AGAIN SAYING HE WANTED 
PUTNAM TO HAVE THEIR MOTHER, LEAN^YOUNG, MEADS CREEK RD, 

PAINTED POST, NY, PHONE HIM AT ONE-WO ONE THREE-FOUR SIX TWO- >,#

SEVEN EIGHT ZERO THREE SAME NIGHT. YOUNG DID PHONE MARK 

SAME NIGHT AND HE WAS ’EMOTIONAL AND BROKEN UP AND COULD NOT 

TALK SO YOUNG SPOKE IN GENERALITESS TO MARK'S ROOMMATE, 

"DJ," AN ALLEGED DISC JOCKEY.

ON JUNE FOUR LAST, ABOUT FOUR FIFTY AM NEW YORK TIME, 

MARK PHONED PUTNAM RESIDENCE TO INOORM PUTNIAM OF KENNEDY 

ASSASSINATON^ PUTNAM COULD HEAR BACKGROUNID MUSIC AND MARK 

CLAIMED HE WAS AT HIS APARTME:NT.

ON JUNE EIGHT LAST, ABOUT EIGHT FORTYFIVE AM, NEW YORK 

TIME, MARK PHONED PUTNAM TO TELL HER HE MAILED HER A POSTCARD 

AND STATED HE HAD BROKEN ARM OR HAND AND INDICATED HE HAD 

END PAGE TWO

f



PAGE THREE

BEEN ASSAULTED. THIS CALL ENDED AND FIFTEEN MINOTS LATER, 

MARK PHONED AGAIN. HE WAS CRYUK AND SAID HE HAD BEEN .IN 

HOTEL WHERE KENNEDY ASSASSINNATED AT TIME HE PHONED PUTNAM 

TO TELL HER OF ASSASSIN NATION. HE USED UNRECALLED WORDS TO 

EFFECT HE WAS INVOLVED IN ASSASSINNATION. HE SPOKE TO EFFECT 

THAT HE AND SRHAN WERE MEMBERS OF SAME GROUP AND THAT PRIOR 

TO ASSASSIN NATDN, SIRHAN HAD STATED HE INTENDED TO SHOOT 

KENNEDY. HE ALSO USED UNRECALLED WORDS TO EFFECT THAT GROUP 

HE AND SIRHAN BELONGED TO WAS COMMUNIST. DURING THIS CALL 

THERE WAS INTERRUPTION AS THOUGH MARK SWITCHED FROM ONE 

PHONE TO ANOTHER. HE CONTINEDD THAT PERSONS IN HIS AND 

SIRHAN’S GROUP WERE "UPSTAIRS” IN HOTEL WERE KENNEDY 

ASSASSINATED AND ALTHOUGH HE DID NOT SHOOT KENNEDY, HE WAS 

INVOLVED. HE CLAIMED TWO POLICEMEN WERE THERE TO ARREST HIM 

BECAUSE THEY THOUGHT HE WAS INVOLVED IN ASSASSIN NA TO OUT. ABOUT 

END APGE THREE



PAGE FOUR

FIFTEEN MINUTES AFTER THIS CALL, PUTNAM RECEIVED ANOTHER 

CALL FROM PERSON IDEETIFYENG SELF AS SGT. YORKY OR YORTY. 

PERSON STATED, "YOU REALIZE WHAT YOUR BROTHER SAID HAS BEEN 

MONI TORED, WHAT IS YOUR BROTHER'S NAME?" PUTNAM ASKED IF 
THIS WAS MARK CALLING AND PERSON HU.NG UP. THERE HAS BEEN 

NO FURTHER CONTACT FROM MARK. DURING MAY TWENTY LAST, CALL, 

MARK CLAIMED HE WORKED TN HOSPITAL, WAS MORE OR LESS IN 

CHERGT OF HOSPITAL KITCHEN, AND WAS DATING NEGRO GIRL

WHO WORKED SAME HOSPITAL, NOT IDENTIFIED. PUTNAM INTERVENED 

IN PRESENCE OF HUSBAND AND SISTER, MRS. ALBERTA KNOWLES AND

THEY DESCRIBED MARK AS WZM, BORN JULY STVTETTTE, EINTTETE 

TWENNTFIVE, AT SABINSVILLE, PA., FIVE FT. SEVEN IN., ONE 

HUNDRED FTHIRTYFIVE LBS., BLACK HAIR WITH WHITE TEMPLES:. 

MARK DESCRIBED AS HAVING CARRIED FIREARMS IN PAST, DANGEROSS 

END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE

AND VICIOUS AND CAPABLE OF ANYTHING. MARK MAY HAVE SERVED 

HME IN FEDERAL PENITENTIAYY AND HIS FATHER!, MEREDITH 

CHAMPLAIN-CURRENTLY IN SOME PRISON IN PENNSYLVANIA.

IN VIEW OF ABOVE!, PUTNAMS FEAR FOR THEIR SAFETY

AND DESIRE TO BE ADVISED IF MARK IN POSITION TO OR INTOLVED 

ANY SITUATION WHERE TH^R SAFETY JEOPARDIZED.

ABOVE FOR INFORMATION BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES. LOS ANGELES 

ADVISED IF PUTNAM FAMILY IN ANY POSSIBLE DA NG RR SO THEY 

AND LOCAL AUTHORITIES CAN BE ADVISED.

APPROACH MARK CHAMBERLANN AS POSSIBLY ARMED AND DANGEROUS. 

P.

END 

JTM 
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1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Miley
1 - Mr. Shroder
1 - Mr. Schutz

1 - Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Conrad
1 - Mr. Gale
1 - Mr. Sullivan
1 - Mr. Mohr
1 - Mr. Trotter June 14, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF 
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY 

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

We ire continunng interveews with individuals 
who were at or near the scene of the shoo til ng at the 
Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, Californil, during the 
evening of June 4-5, 1968, in an effort to establish 
full facts relative to the actiiitees of Sirtan Bishara 
Sirhan.

Mfer Lewis Johnson, Olympic champion who 
assisted in subduing Sir tan, advises that while he was 
holding Sirhan immeedaaely after subduing him he held 
his fist to Sirtan's head and repeats the question 
"Why did you do it?" The assaaiant's only reply to 
Johnson was ”1*11 explain it.”

Another witness, Jesus Perez, saw Sirhan, 
gun in hand, immeeiaaely after Semi tor Kennedy had 
been shot. He stated Sirhan is identical with an 
individual who tailed to him briefly just before 
midnight June 4, 1968, inquiring as to whether Senator 
Kennedy would pass their way after his speech.

v
Tolson
DeLoach -,,-.,.., r^r. 
MohraiI,.„^,,„.„„ j 
Bihhop1i:.^„^r,Jf 
■Casper ^,..
CasUahnn
Conard
Felt
Carle „_**..,„. 
Rosen .„,,,.,„,. 
Sullivan ...«,„,., 
Tavel ...y^,- „.„. „,, 
'Trotter ,__..,.„.. 
Tele. Room I..... 
Holmes „.,.,.,,,.„.„

Investigation indicates that the itinerary 
for Senator Kennedy was modiied somewhat during the 
evening of June 4, 1968, due to delays in receiving 
nlnctioi returns. According to information received 
fr<m ^nator Kennedy's PrbHc Relations Director for 
the Califoriil Caim>pign, the decisoon to take the
route directly to 
Hotel was made on 
Kenney’s speech.

HlASlrb
(18)^

G’WlN IS.!

the Colonial Room at the Amtassador 
the stage immdialely oft;er Senator 
Inquiry into this phase is continuing

DMSS^
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ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY

A United Press International release on 
June 13, 1968, indicated Sirhan Bishara Sirhan had 
traveled to the Middle East during 1964 and 1966. 
This information aHegedly originaKd with an 
unideunified Arab state. According to our inves­
tigation, it is completely unfounded since Sirhan 
had been, during 1964 and 1966, either pursuing his 
education or employed in the Pasadena, California, 
area.
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- Mr-. Malley

: ASSASSINATION OF 
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
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1
1
1

- Mr. Schutz
- Mr-. McGowan
- Mr-. Bishop
- Mr-. Conrad

1 -
1 -
1 -

Mr. Gal 
Mr. Sulli 
Mr. Mohr 
Mr. Trotter

Tovel 
MtrterjM,.*. 

Tele,Ro»ni 
Hamess .Ma 
Gandy „....

Investigation is continuing in an effort to identify all individuals 
who wer-e at or near the scene of the shooting at the Ambassador Hotel on 
the night of 6/4-5/68. We have located Rafer Johnson, Olympic champion, 
who related how he assisted in subduing Sirhan immediately after the shots 
wer-e fired. Johnson advises that as he held Sirhan in his gr-asp he put his 
fist next to Sirhan’s head and asked "Why did you do it" and r-epeated ‘Why 
did you to it- ” Sirhan’s only reply was "I’ll explain it. ” Another witness 
to the shooting identifies Sirhan as having queried him shortly before mid­
night as to the route Senator Kennedy was to take when he exited from the 
stage.

Information has been received indicating Sirhan was allegedly 
seen in the lobby of the Ambassador Hotel on 6/21/68 during a reception 
for Senator Kennedy on that date. We ar-e checking further,,into this aspect. 
We ar-e likewise making every effort to determine the full cirrcumslancts 
surroundmg the change in Kennedy’s itinerary which took him through the 
kitchen wher-e he was shot instead of downstairs to the Ambassador Room 
as or-iginally planned.

Of note is the fact that confidential information made availabte 
only to the FBI has been received from the 'Affairs Secretary of the 
Governor’s Office in Californiafto the effect that a group of-Arabs in 
New York State have formed a committee to insur-e the United States Govern-
ment does not "railroad" Sirh^ into, prison- ;!This gr•i)up has attempted to 
bring pressure on the Los Angeles Sheriff's Office thr’i)ug:h the Governor’s 
Office to insure that Sirhan’s incoming mail is no longer screened- T'he 
Governor’ Office in turn his advised this gr•i>up that this is the responsi­
bility of the Sheriff’s Office and has refused to intervene. Our Los Angeles 
Office reiterated that this information was given in extreme confidence and

I must not be disstminated. yj J ’ 7 3

Enclosure,

HAS:hcs 
(18)y>
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach
Re: Assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy

of 6/1 WhFesp/c^tO the Unfolded1 United Press International release
Of 6/13/68 relative to alleged travels abroad of Sirhan in 1964 and 1966 
we know this to be completely false since Sirhan was either employed or 
going to school in Pasadena, California, at the time. A preliminary renort 
Was given the White House l.ate in the afternoon of 6/13/68 and we are 
obtaining comp^e facts in orderto furnish the White House a detailed 
refutation to this press release.

ACTION:

devplonmpArched- for.appr°V.al is a memorandum setting forth current 
devel^nts This will be disseminated to the White House, the Vice 
President and the Department of Justice.

t
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DEFERRED

1 - Mr.
1 - Mr.
1 - Mr.

6/14/68 ’

Mr. Rosein 
(Mr. Shroder

Conrad 
Griffith 
Bohn

ar

1 - Lab File

REURAIRTEL JUNE ELEVEN LAST SUBMITTNGG HANDWRIT

SAMPLES OF ADEL BIS1UIU SIRHAN, SAIDALLAH B. SIRHAN, r», >7
SHARIF B. SIRHAN AND MUNIR BIJHARA SIRHAN. ^

CONCLUDED MAJORITY OF QUESTIONED 'WRITINGS ON PAGES

FIFTEEN AND FORTYSIVE3N OF NOTEBOOK Q ONE WERE NOT WRITTEN BY

SAIDALIAH B. SUMAN, BY SHARIF B. SUHIAN OR MUNIR MSHAIA

SIRHAN. THE WRITNNG OF ADELL BISKRA SHHAN CONSISTS

PRIMARILY OF HANDWRITING WHICH ITS NOT' COMPARABLE WITH

QUESTIONED WRITING.

WHILE SUBMITTED KNOWN WRITNNGS FOR PERSONS MENTIONED

ARE NOT ADEQUATE FOR COMPARISON WITH ALL THE QUESTIONED

WRITINGS, MANY DIFFERENCES WERE NOTED

:AWaM7)
Tolson-s.—^ 
DeL’oaoh ^ 
Mohr., k 
Bishoif-.^ 
Casper.—.^ 

1 'Callahan „« 
Conrad ^.A 
Felt -. /jt
Sale ^4% 

'Rosen
SUl.UXan,j-li i-i 

^aver^X^--*
Trotter _„«».. 
'Tele, Room A 
Holmes .„..;.„
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Memorandum
to : Mr. D. J. Brennan, Jr^f^ date. 6/14/618

FROM : B. C

Tolson .AAw 
DeLoachi mmwm 
Mohl ..MMWMOMH 
Bishop —HOM. 
Cwer „_..,., 
Callahan . nuim^ 
Conradi 
Felt.,.,,..,
Gale .....^..f, 
Rosen ,.„ .„„,,-,,,„ 
Sullivan _,_.... 
Tovrl . ,_-_.„ _. 
Tiittei.„;,,..„,,,„„.■ 
-Tele.

subject.: ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR^ROBERT F. KENNEDY

/

j

At 1:1.0 p.m., 6/13/68, Assistant Coimissioner Car 
Burrows, Immggation and Naruralizrtiin Service (INS), tele- ( ) 
phonncally contaded SA Graham Day to report that he had seen I J 
a Reuters dispatch istrlnred 6/13 at London, England, stating f 
tha-t an uiidrntifred Arab government has deveooped starting new 
informatoon regarding the Kennedy assassin. The dispatch (copy 
ataached) indicates that Sirem retunned to the Middle East in 
1964 and 1966. Burrows said he wanted us to know of the rxisrencr 
of the aHega^on and that he is causing a check of INS fUes 
cOiUrriins the “am68 mentions in it. Immieiately thereafter, 
at the reuuest of the Gnneal Iivrstigrtiee Division, Li.r:isoi 
rskri tie Office of Seeuuity, Department of State, to make a 
thorough uSeuk at State to see whether any information had been 
received in 1^ wdli the statement in the dispatch that a report 
was being forwarded to the FBI. Lawrence Gruza, State, i,rpii,■led 
thereafter that he had urasei a thorough uSeuk to be made, that 
no sacS informatoon had been received at State Headquuateis and 
that cables were being 'forwarded to the American Embassirs in 
Arab counties rlrrting them to the story and initruuting that 
anything received be forwarded at once to State Headquaateis for
transmission to FBI

miPA
Liaison subsere xnj>iy askri INSAssistamt CornrnmSisioner O 

Burrows to uSeuk the name>Slrtri'<Selim'iSLrSri through his fies^ 
it being considered that thr^aUihii of the Reuters dispatch had .

REC 6

individual was

14 JUN 171968

CONTINUED - OVER

possibly confused this individual with the subject in custody. 
Burrows reported that IOS Headquarters has no record under the 

' but has an index card concerning*Si3Srn•spelingrfurnished, 
“’Salim-'Sirhan. This

. closure

born 6/15/34 in Jordan, and»

1 -
1 -
1 -

R. I. Shrodrr
H. A. Schutz 
Liaison
B. F. Rose
B. C. Rachner

REC 22

BCR:kw 
(6)

57 JUN 201968 ; ^b1 ■



Memoranda to Mr. D. J. Brennan, Jr. 
RE: ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

is a derivative, UnitedStates citizen thorough the naturalization 
of his fatherTTSalim^rhan in PitSsburgh, Pennsylvania, 4/21/26. 
He was issued U.S. Passport #2 at Jerusaeem, 4/27758“and first 
entered the United States 10/25/48. In July, 1957, he petitOnned 
for issuance of a U.S. visa to Oeeiy^Yousef, h,oicnu21O>/41, in 
Jordan. She entered the United States 10/3/57, in New York City, 
aS“an-inmigrant, maaried Sirhan Salim Sirhan and was'naturalized 
in United States Couut, Deroit, Michigan, 1/18/66. Mr. Burrows 
pointed out that since Sirhan Salim-SirrluTn is a U.S. citieen, 
][OS fmes would not disclose if t;hi.s individual traveeed in the 
Middle East in 1964 and 1966. Clnsequuntly, Burrows had nothing 
to establish t;hat this individual might be identical with the 
individual descrbbed in the Reuters dispatch; however, Burrows 
said that Sirhan SaHm Sirhan’s INS file was in ■theIDnroit INS 
Office and that copies of i.ts contents were being made available 
for our Detoit Office.

Above information was promptly furnsheed by Graham Day 
to the Geneeal Investigate Division.

ACTION:
To confirm the informatlen developed by Liaison and 

furnish tnlnthonically to the tonnea! Investigate Division.

- 2 -



0922: Sirhan: London, June 13 (Reuters)

An Arab government has uncovered startling new 
evidence on the identity of the man accused of assassinates 
Senator Robert F. Kennedy which it has passed on to the FBI, 
,a London newspaper reported today. , 

us
Rerprter J6nL_Kinche wrote in the Evening Standard 

the Arab government,, which he did not name, made an intensive 
investigatoon in t:he background of aieeged assassin Sirhan 
Bishara Sirhan. .

"The new information which is being comnuuncated 
to the United States authorities, may open up an entirely 
new Itne of inquiry into the uooivatoon and organization of 
the attack on Kennedy", Kimche wrote.

, He said the new information indicaeed considerable 
variation foom accounts so far given of Sirhan’sl past.

I / Kimche shid his full name was given agp.r^.han> 
feishara SjrhanJAbuKKhatar he was first taken torthe ~ 
' United^S'itatesin”1928“wfien he was four years ol.d. < APPROY^^

"He returned to Jordan Jin 1957 and the records 
show t;hat he was married in the orthodox church at Es Salt, 
15 miles west of Amman on June 27, 1957, when he was only 13, 
to Leila Yussef Mikhael foom Es Salt. GREECE ^^

„ "later that year Sirhan retunned to the United States
and three months later his wife was brought t;o him. The reports 
of his journey are not very precise and probably not very 
important as both husband and wife were litie^ more than • 
children", the article said. Kimche said more interest centers 
on the journey.

"Especally on the last two, which according to 
this investigatoon, were made in 1964 and 1966,”

According t;o t;he records, Sirhan retunned in 1964 
to the Middle East for seven months, four of which were spent 
in Damascus. The report di.d not say where he spent the rest 
of ’the time^

Io 1966, he was said to have spent an even longer 
tme in tlw Middle East, including five months in Cairo. He 
returned to the U. S. according t;o the report, at thie beginning 
of 1967. ’

"The Arab government is lonviLncid that its records 
are accurate but they are being sent to the United States so 
that they can be checked with the information assembled by the 
FBI, ” Kimche reported. '6^ - 7

END Ehau6T* 8-3 75
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Mr. Mohr,—- 
Mr. Bishop-------  
Mr. Casper- 
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TO DIRECTOR 

from omaha)
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(62-2900) 4P

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

Mr. Felt

Mr. Trotter— 
Tele. Room -—.... 
Miss Holmes— 
Mbs Gandy—

Ffevel

RE: BUREAU TELETYPE TO OMAHA JUNE THIRTEEN, LAST*
ROBERT JOHW^APPELMAN, MAX, NEBRASKA* CONTACTED AND HIS

LETTER OF JUNE TEN, LAST, ACKNOWLEDGED JUNE FOURTEEN, LAST.

ROBERT JOHN KAPPELMAN STATED INFORMATION IN LETTER CAME FRO (Mi

HIS SON DENNIS AND HE KNOWS NOTHING CONCERNING INFORMATION IN

LETTER.

DENNIS REID KAPPELMAN, MAC, NEBRASKA,, STATED HE HEARD 

- INFORMATION WHICH HE REPORTED TO HIS FATHER IN JIE’S SPORTING 

GOODS, MC COOK, NEBRASKA. A CLERK KNOWN AS "WHITEY" IN THAT 

STORE WAS BEING TOLD THE INFORMATION RELATED IN LETTER TO 

BUREAU BY UNIDENTIFIED INDIVIDUAL.

HOMER J. "WHITEY" TROXELL, CLERK, JIE'S SPORTING GOODS,

MC COOK, NEBRASKA

REGARDING SIRHAN

, STATED PARTY RELATING INFLATION W/FM 2^11' 
?TRHEDSl^GCEN MC COO|?,6MA8TW1ELV51LA2^376

DATE KENNEDY ^0^18^2^" 3 ^^AT) ELE OF MC^J^ i^H^LST 

TOLD OF WHY SUBMARI NE. SCORPON SANK. TROXELL STATED HE. -^

ATTACHED LITTLE SIGNIFICANCE TO THIS CONVERSATION.



i OM 62-2900

PAGE TWO

W. L. ELE, MC COOK, STATED INFORMATION CONCERNING KENNEDY 

INCIDENT AND SIRHAN SIRHAN BEING IN MC COOK, NEBRASKA, WAS TOLD 

HIM BY RICHARD E. WALTER, MC COOK, NEBRASKA, WHO WORKS WITH ELE 

AT THE JEWELL COMPANY, MC COOK. ELE STATED WALTER REPORTEDLY 

OBTAINED THE INFORMATION FROM SOME DELIVERY MAN BY NAME OF 

"BUCKY”.

RICHARD EARL WALTER, MC COOK, NEBRASKA, STATED HE WAS TOLD 

BY HAROLD "BUCK” WEISS, C.M.F. TRUCK LINE DELIVERY MAN, OF 

MC COOK, DAY OR TWO FOLLOWNGG SHOOTNGG OF SENATOR KENNEDY 

WIILE WEISS UNLOADNGG FREIGHT AT JEWELL COMPANY, THAT WEISS 

HAD SEEN PICTURE OF SENATOR KENNEDY'S KILLER ON II, THAT TOSS 

THOUGHT POSSIBLY SIRHAN SIRHAN WAS ONE OF TWO MEN IN A STATION 

WAGON WITH CALIFORNIA LICENSE, ONE OF WHOM HAD REPORTEDLY 

ASKED HIM (WEISS) THE ROUTE 'SENATOR KENNEDY WAS TO TAKE IN 

MC COOK, NEBRASKA, ON THE DAY KENNEDY SPOKE THERE. THIS WAS 

SUNDAY, MAY TWELVE,, LAST. WALTER STATED HE HAS N0 IDEA AS TO 

THE VERACITY OF WEISS' STORY.

HAROLD CASPER WEISS, DELIVERY MAN FOR COISOLIDTEDD 

MOTOR FREIGHT, MC COOK, AGE FIFTYSIX, EIGHTH GRADE EDUCATION, 

END PAGE TWO



✓'

PAGE THREE '

OM 62-21900

WHO WEARS GLASSES, ADVISED INSTANT DATE HE AND NICK SPOHN 

OBSERVED TWO YOUNG MEN IN GRAY - GREEN CARRY-ALL TYPE VEHICLE 

WITH CALIFORNIA LICENSE, NUMERALS NOT NOTED. ONE OF THE YOUNG 

MEN RNPORTEDL.Y ASKED SPOHN "WHATS GOING ON” AND SPOHN SAID 

SENATOR KENNEDY IS COMING AND GOING TO GIVE A SPEECH AT THE 

MC COOK AUDITORIUM. KENNEDY THEIN PASSED BY AND TWO UNIDENTIFIED 

YOUNG MEN LEFT. WEISS STATED THE ONE YOUNG MAN WHO DID NOT 

SPEAK TO SPOHN SORT OF LOOKED LIKE SIRHAN SIRHAN, WHOSE 

PHOTOGRAHH HE HAD SEEN ON TV. WEISS STATED MAN WHO SPOKE TO 

SPOHN WAS WHITE MALE, IN TWENTIES, POSSIBLY SIX FOOT, SKINNY, 

LIGHT HAIR, WORE KHAKI TROUSE:RS AND THIS MAN'S COMPANION WAS 

ABOUT THE SAME AGE, DARK COMPLEXIONED AND POSSIBLY WORE BLUE 
JEANS. HE COULD FURNISH NO FURTHER DNSCRIPTJEE INFORMATION. " 

WEISS STATED HE WAS NOT CLOSER THAN FIVE TO SIX FEET FROM 

THESE INDIVIDUALS AND THEY NEVER TALKED TO HIM. Hn STATED HE 

CANNOT SAY NOW THAT EITHER OF THESE MEN ARE IDENTICAL OR 

CLOSELY RESEMBLE SIRHAN SIRHAN. HN ADMITTED DISCUSSNNG THE 

INCIDENT WITH WALTER.

NICK SPOHN, MC COOK, NEBRASKA,, STATED ON SUNDAY, MAY

TWELVE, LAST, IN THE EVENING, HE STOOD ACROSS THE STREET FROM 

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

OM 62-2900

HAROLD "BUCKY" WEISS. HE STATED TWO YOUNG MEN CAME UP BY HIM 

IN A LIGHT GRAY PANEL TRUCK, MAKE UNKNOWN, BUT AROUND A NINE­

TEEN FIFTYFIVE MODEL. SPOHN NOTED NO LICENSE. SPOHN STATED 

ONE OF THESE YOUNG MEN ASK HIM "WHAT’S ALL THE EXCITEMENT 

ABOUT?", AND HE TOLD THEM SENATOR KENNEDY WAS COMING. SPOHN 

STATED SENATOR KENNEDY THEN PASSED BY AND THE TWO UNIDENTIFIED 

MEN LEFT. HE STATED HE HAD NO FURTHER CONVERSATION WITH THESE 

TWO MEN, AND NOTED WEISS WAS SEVERAL FEET AWAY AND CANNOT 

UNDERSTAND HOW WEISS COULD OBSERVE AND HEAR SO MUCH. HE NOTED 

THAT HE, SPOHN, ONLY GREETED WEISE AND HAD NOT TALKED TO HIM. 

SPOHN STATED BOTH THESE MEN WERE WHITE, AGE TWENTYTHREE OR 

TWENTYFOUR, BOTH ABOUT FIVE FEET EIGHT INCHES, ONE HUNDRED 

FIFTY POUNDS, MEDIUM COMPLEXIONED, ONE HAVING LGGHT HAIR AND 

THE OTHER HAVING POSSIBLY A LITTLE DARKER HAIR. HE STATED ' 

THESE INDIVIDUALS STOOD CLOSE TO HIM, STATED HE HAS SEEN 

PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN SIRHAN IN THE NEWSPAPER AND ON TV AND 

IS POSITIVE NEITHER OF THESE .INDIVIUUALS ’IDENTICAL TO SIRHAN 

SIRKAN.

INTERVIEWS OF ABOVE .IND.IVIUALLS IN THIS COMMUNICATE 

SHOW STORY ALTERED AND ADDED TO MUCH .BEFORE IT CAME TO THE 

ATTENTION OF THE BUREAU IN LETTER FORM.

END 

LLD • '

FBI WASH DC
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TELETYPE
1 - Mr. Schutz 

URGENT

TO SAC LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM DIRECTOR FBI (62-587) 
& KENSALT.

INFORMATION IN WASHINGTON PRESS TODAY INDICATES BEN

AND DONA HERRICK, PROPRIETORS, AS WELL AS CLERK LARRY ARNOT, 

LOCK, STOCK N BARREL SHOP, SAN GABRIEL, CALIFORNIA, ADVSED 

SIRHAN ACCOMPANIED BY TWO OTHERS WHEN MAKING PURCHASE OF 

AMMUNITION.

SUTEL DETAILS OF INTERVIEWS WITH BEBRICIS ANB-ARNOT.
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(3) < 3 *
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Mr. 
- Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

1 - Mr.
1 - Mr.
1 - Mr.
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Rosen 
Malley 
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DeLach 
Mohr

1968
(Gal 
R

1 - Mr. Trotter
1 - Mr. Bishop

The purpose of this memorandum is to set forth information 
concerning various documents found in the room of Sirhan Bishara 
Sirhan, murderer of Senator Kennedy.

, These documente were furnished to us by the Los Angeles Police 
, Department and consist of two large spiral notebook/ one small spiral 

notebook and 11 loose items. The large notebooks contain notations 
predominently in English with a smattering of Arabic and Russian. The

Tavel 
' Trotte
Tele. Roo 
Holmes 
Gandy..

Ba

T’

'f
Arabic and Russian have been translated by Bureau translators and the 
entire contents of the material in question has been reviewed.

Cl

7'0

. * One of the large notebooks contains various academic-ypee 
notations i.ndicati.ng the writer was a student. Many of the notations 
are incoherent and unrelated, indicating the writer scribbled aim]iittly 

► at times. Page 15 of this notebook is dated "May 18 9:45 a. m. 68. ” 
On this page the writer states "My determination to eliminate RFK is 
'becoming more the more of an unshakable obsession. ” THe repeatedly 
states "RFKmust die - RFKmust be assassinated, etc." and near the 
end he states "Robert F. Kennedy must be assassinated before 5 June 68." 

(Folodwing this is a page of unrelated scribbling in whiich the word "drugs" 
appears numerous times. On Page 47 of this book the writer again states 
"Kennedy, must fall... we believe that Robert F. Kennedy must be sacrificed 

.for ^he cause of poor exploited people.. . Kennedy must die. ” The writer . 
indicates he is going to commit this slaying^ ^ ^ ^

.5 On-Page 21 of this notebook, dated "2 June 67 2:30 p.m " (possibly 
should be 1:9681) the writer has composed a "’Declaration of war against 
America. ’’ He indicates that as tppn as he is able to obtain a sum of money 
and obtain some firearms he will eliminate the President, Vice President, 
hnd other's in the chain of command. On Page 34 the writer states "Sirhan 
Sirhan must begin to work on solving the proNems and,-diffi(UltieS£fi

JOK-hw .
(10) _ 1'6'0—

70 JUN MW

^'^ JUN I49
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach
RE: ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

of assassinating the 36th President of the glorious United States. ” On 
Page 39 he states "’Ambassador Goldberg must die." Throughout this 
notebook the writer condemns the American way of life and states that 
he wants to be the man who triggered off the last world war. He is 
strong in his praise of President Nasser of the United Arab Republic 
and evidences a deep support for communism.

The second large spiral notebook contains numerous items in 
Russian, indicating the writer was studying that language. In English 
the writer advocates the overthrow of the President of the United States 
and states that he firmly supports the communist cause and its people. 
Among the loose items recovered from his room was a window envelope 
from the Internal Revenue Service, Los Angeles, California. A hand­
written notation across the front of this envelope states "RFK must be 
disposed of like his brother was. ” It is interesting to note that among 
the loose items obtained was a poster advertising a rally for Senator 
Eugene McCarthy on 5-31-68.

The Laboratory has examined the handwriting contained in the 
above descrifed documents. However, due to extremely limited availabee 
known samples of Sirhan Sirhan’s handwriting, he has not yet been identified 
as the writer. Our Los Angeles Office is expeditiously attempting to obtain 
additional known samples of Sirhan Sirhan’s handwriting, as well as hand­
writing of other members of his family and any close associates revealed z 
through investigation for additional comparisons. Numerous latent 
fingerprints have been obtained from this material, 80 of which have been 
identified to date as the fingerprints of Sirhan Sirhan. We are also 
obtaining fingerprints from other member's of the family and close associates 
for comparison with the remaining unidentifted latents.

The orignail of all the above-mentioned documents have been 
returned to the Los Angeles, California, Police Department. The ‘U.S. 
Attorney, Los Angeles, has previously advi.sed the above material should , 
not be di.sck>sed publicly prior to trial nor should it be ma.de available to 
unauthorized persons since such release could have an adverse effect upon 
prosecution in either Federal or state court.

CONTINUED - OVER



Memorandum to Mr. Moach

RE: ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

It is noted that a Los Angeles judge has issued an order prohibiting the 
retease of any extra, judicial statements, documents, exhibits or evidence in 
this case. Los Angeles Mayor Samuel W. Yorty has already made public 
c°mment .concerning the above material. The District Attorney's Office, 
Los Angeles, is of the opinion the search of Sirhan's room by the Los Angeles 
Police Department was completely iUegal; therefore, the material in question 
may be inadmissabte.

An Arabic phra.se found in one of the notebooks has been translated as 
follows "Let me make love to the boy if I don’t fit nd a clean-cut girl to make 
love to." This could be a verse from an Arabic licentious poem; however, 
it could indicate homosexual! tendencies on the part of the writer.

ACTION:

1. Copies of selected pages found in this material indiratmg threats 
to Senator Kennedy, the President, and Ambassador Goldberg, as well as the 
Writer s support of communism, have been furnished to the White House, 
the Vice prosdeent, .the Attorney General, the Deputy Attorney General, and 
the Civil Rights Division, together with a letterhead memorandum. DiSseminalion 
has also been made to Secret Service, Central Intelligence Agency, and t;he 
State Department. e g

2. We have instructed our L.os Angeles Office to carefully review all 
names^nd other information appearing in these documenss and to immediately 
conduct necessary mvestigahon to fully resolve all aspects.

- 3 -



OOptonal. form no 10 
MAY 1962 EDHTONI

*WOMO«

A’*GSA_GENN’ REG. NO. 27I UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT’ 

'Me??iorandum
TO

subject:

DIREcToRrFBI

FROM

KENSALT

SAC, LOS ANGELESS (56-156)(P)

date: 6/11/68
ATTN: TRANSLATION SECTION

Enclosed herewith is a letter written in the Czech 
language. It is requested that this letter be translated 
verbatim. The original is to be returned to the- Los Angeles 
Office with copies of the translation.p INFORMA^'

The ennCtosd-letter was furnished to SA JESSE V.
MC NULTY by PAULTKULKA, 815EaS_AI^gelenr,_BurJwk,-Califr.rnfa 
on 6/5/68. He stated that he received the letter from a 
cousin iLn Czechoslovakia written 5/16/68 and received by him 
on 5/29/68. , ,

The letter stated that radio reports indicated 
ROBERT KENNEDY was shot. The cousin requested that KULKA 
write the details to him. KULKA feels that iLn view of the 
advance information that it might be of some signifiamce.

y BApORvx 1.00—
KULKA stated/that his cousin is a 68 year old widow. 

Her name i.s LUDMELA^VLACIL and she resides in Doloplazy, 
Olomouc, Moravia, Czechoslovakia., ' ----- -.....Ilin1-1"   — " ,* 
. encl®®8

Bureau (Enc. 1)(RM) , .
2 - Los Angeles

,E532£87-3 7 9
(5) -^»&ReCO n

, • 8 JUN 13 1968



DIRECTOR, FBI 6/11/68
ATTN: TRANSLATION SECTION

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156 )(P)

KENSALT

Enclosed herewith is a letter written in the Czech 
language* It is requested that this letter be translated 
verbatim^ The original ia to be returned to the Los Angeles 
Office with copl.es of the translator

_ The enclosed letter was furnished to SA JESSE V.
MC NULTLby PAUL KULKA, 815 East Angeleno, Burbank, California, 
on 6/5/68* He stated that he received the letter fom a
-cousin in Czechoslovakia written 5/16/68 and received by him 
on 5/29/68*

KENNED
_____. The lett^er stated that radio reports indicated 
ROBERT KENNEDY was shot-. The cousin requested that KULKA 
write the details to him. KULKA feels that in view of the 
advance information that it mght be of some signifccmce.

KULKA steted that his cousin is a 68 year old widow. 
Her name is LUDMILA VLACIL and she resides in Doloplazy, 
Olomouc, Morava, Czechoslovakia.

6)- Bureau (Enc. 1)(RM)
2 - Los Angeles

JV/pi-h

^ i P

62-587-m



DIRECTOR, FBI 6/11/68
ATTN: TRANSLATION SECTION

SAC, WS ANGELA (56-156)(P)

KENSALT

Enclosed herewith Jis a letter written in the Czech 
language. It is requested that this letter be tanslaeed 
verbatim. The original is to be retimed to the Los Angeles 
Office with copes of the translation

The enclosed letter was furaUled to SA JESSE V. 
MC ?W?y PAUL KULKA, 815 East Angeiano, Burbank, California, 
on 6/5/68. He stated that he received the letter from a 
cousin 'inCxechoslovakU written 5/16/68 and received by him 
on 5/25/68.

The letter stated that radio reports indicated 
ROBERT KENNEDY was shot. The cousin requested that kULkA 
writhe the details to him. KULKA feels that in view of the 
advance jjffomationi that it might be of some signlfiancce.

DM»
KULKA stated that his cousin is a 68 year old widow 

LA VACIL and she resides in Doloplaxy,
Ilomoue, Mrav!a, Cjxechc«;lova.ku. ,

'^z- Bureau (Enc. 1){BH) 
- Los Angeles ) )

(5F



June 12, 1968

June 7th. It was indeed thoughtful of you to write and make yourMiews 

known to me on the matter you mentioned.

NOTE: Bufiles contain no information identifiable with correspondent.

32
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Tolson.*—, 
De’Uxihh ^ 
Mohr «— 
Bishos.,— 
Casper,— 
■Callahan „ 
Conrad — 
Fet— 
Gale-—* 
Rosel—, 
Sullivan — 
Tavel —„ 
Trotter—— 
Tele. Room;. 
Holmes 
Gandy

MALE® 7

JUN 12 1968
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Frank S. Vanderbrouk Hall Hill Road Somers, Connection

Mr. Toro>nu_.—.

Mr. C^nrad___
Mr. Felt.
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

Ga^ 
Rose^ 

Subrt 
T'avel

June 7, 1968
Mr. Trottier___ /
Teste. Room_J
Mirr Holmes, 
Mirs Gandy-------

Honorable J. Edgar Hoover 
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
9th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D. C

Dear Mr. Hoover:
OKENSALT'

I have been one of your interested folOowers for many years and 
especially during the war years when I served the Navy as an in- 
ttllitnict officer.
I know these must be most disteessngg tires for you, espeeially 
since you have warned and warned against what has presently come 
about. Disregard of law and order has reached an appealing stage 
and this latest incident is probably not the last.
As I watched t:he proceedings in Los Angeles earlier this, week, my 
wonder at the length and breadth of t:he forces of hate throughout 
the world increased, and I cameto feel that anyone running for the 
presidency of the United States at t:he present time i.s in great 
personal danger if for no other reason than hie has t:o appeal for 
votes to m-nooities as wed as mapoities with mitoady antagonistic 
(as they see it) objectvves. It staggers the imagination to see 
a young man born in Arab territory, brought to t:he United States 
11 years ago, frrtordaOced, if one believes in prcitstiiatron, to 
assassinate a leading candidate for the presddency, presumably be­
cause he was overly -favorable to the Zionist cause in Israel.

I was brought up in a factory town in Connneticut which was fided 
,in my boyhood with these ^nooities, Poles, Swedes, Lihhuroiros, 
Slovrtr?-) Irish, Syrian, Jewish, Negro and even a swll sprinklOng 
of Chinese, just to mention a new. They were all hardworking, 
amitioous for their chiddeen, and took advant:age of the freely 
given educational faciliiees so that today, in what would be the 
third generation, they are do:ctors, lawyers, priests, ministers, 
storekeepers, mrnutacturers, executives, skided trattimeo 
thoroughly representative of t:he so-caded great African meeting

34 
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Honorable J. Edgar Hoover -2 - June 7, 1968

Coming back to these mnooities, however, in my chiidOood they 
had one thing very much in common and that was an instinctive 
cianSshness which took over a generatoon to break apart. This 
was true of all of them. They ate together, talked together, 
thought together, and they knew everythngg that was going on 
among their own kind. Can it be possible that Mr. Kennedy's , 
assassin, who had to be a memer of a very small minority group, 
takked t:o no one, thought with no one, communicated with no one, 
and acted wholly and solely as an individual/ It would be rather 
out of character if he did.

I have been in thie Ambassador Hotel in Los Angeles many time and 
jin that same ro<m. The exits are not all through t:he kicshei. 
Could there have been others covering other exits? Televisopn 

1 reportnng says that Mr. Kennedy's decision to use that exit was 
made at the last moment as an alternative to another exit, and 
yet the insSstince remains that one man, as in the other assaasi- 
nations preceding this one, was solely responsible. This is some­
thing I am sure miliinns of other Americans are wondering about 
right now as they Isseen to the torrent' of words being poured out 
fr<m sources too numerous t:o mention.

Co'oddally,

Frank VanderbroukFSV/bea

'rank S. Vanderboou
Box ■■ 426

| Somerss, Connectcott 

06071 ’
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FD-36 (Rev.5.22,M)

FB I
Date: June 12, 1968

Transmit the following in

Via A:tRTEL
(Type ^ plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

TO:

4

DIRECTOR, FBI

5»a^ SAC^LOUISVILLE (89-78) (P)

k

subject : (jenSALT

Reference Louisville teletype io Director and 
Los Angeles, dated 6/11/68.

Information furnished in LHM entitled, ’BERT 
R. OSBORNE; INFORMATION CONCEDING”, was provided by 
JOHN C. HALL (PROTECT IDENTITY), Maatin, Kentucky, tele- 
pSonncally to Lnuisville on the evening of 6/11/68. This 
informatonn was disseminaeed in LHM form to Secret Service 
locally* Enclosed is LHM - 4 copi.es for Bureau and 2 for 
Los We^s.

®- Bureau (RM) ttnc.#« .
2 . Los Angeles (RM) (Enc. 2) 
1 - Louisville 
CAK:pab 
(6)

EX 110
2Ccs hWto

1 JUN 13 1968him^/ ai^5ie

JHT

Per ,
c—
^ShiUN »1M»I in Charge S”* M



united states department of justice 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Plane Refer to 
File No.

Director
United States Secret Service 
Department of the Treasury 
Washington, D. C. 20220

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

June 12, 1968

■ Dear Sir:

The information furnished herewith concerns an individual who is believed to be 
covered by the agreement between the FBI and Secret Service concerning Presidential pro­
tection, and to fall within the category or categories checked.

1. Q Has attempted or threatened bodily harm to any government official or employee, 
• includiog foreign government officials residing in or planning an imminent visit to the 
U.S., because of his official status.

2. IS Has attempted or threatened to redress a grievance against any public official by other 
than (legal means.

3. O Because of background is potentially dangerous; or has been identified as member or 
participant in communist movement; or has been under active investigaton as member 
of other group or organizaioon inimical to U. S.

4. O U.S. citizens or residenss who defect from the U.S. to countries in the Soviet or 
Chinese Communist blocs and return.

5. IQ Subversives, ultrarightisis, racists and fascss who meet one or moire of the fonownng 
■ criteria:

(a) O Evidence of emotional instability (iocludiog unstabee resddence and 
, employment record) or irratoonal or suicidal behavior:
(b) Q Expresses of strong or violent anti-U. S. 'sentiment;
(c) £□ Prior acts (iocIudiog arrests or coovictions) or conduct or statements 

indicating a propensity for violence,and anUpa^y toward good order 
and government.

6. O Individuals invovedi in iHegal bombing or iHegal bomb-making.

Photograph Q has been furnsshed □ enclosed Q is not available
Cl may be available through >-....,...,....,.,,.i.»...i.....^^

Very truly yours,

1 - Special Agent in Charge (Enciosueeis) 2
U. S. Secret Service , LouusWlle, Kentucky

EncloslIieis) 1 (Upon removal of classifidi enclosures, if any, this transmittal fom
becomes UNCLASSFFIDDJ •



In Reply, Pfes» Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BURE!AU OF INVESTIGATION

Louisville, Kentucky 
June 12, 1968

BURT R. OSBORNE; 
INFORMATION CONCERNING

A source, contact with whom has been -insufficient 
to determine reliability, advised on the evening Of June 11, 
1968, Burt Rr^OSio:rne, J3922_VjiniJlaLnd..Ay.enueJ_BaLdWin-.Park, 
California, teeephone number 338-1974 had stated that he is 
pla.nni.ng to get revenge for the assassination of Senator 
Robert F. Kennedy. Osborne its aUegedly obtaining a revolver 
from a local pawn shop.

According to the source, Osborne did not speeifi- 
caTly mention any po'o^tical candidates. The sources stated 
Osborne is aflicied with Muscular Sclerosis and its capable 
of carrying out the threat.

Burt R. Osborne is described as a white mile; age - 
41; PlaciL.rf-bilth.-^^ five foot nine;
one fiftypounds; dark brown haar; green eyes and is reportedly 
unemployed. / /f //5^^ 112

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It 1. the property of the FBI and “I"?* to 
your agency; it and its cot■tntts are not to be distribuied 
outside your agency.

62-587- 3 81
ENSLOSSRS



\i^0-3’1’Re’’' 8-1-66)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

Director
United States Secret Service
Department of the Treasury
Washington, D. C. 20220

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20535

June 12, 1968

Dear Sir:

The information furnished herewith concerns an individual who is believed to be
covered by the agreement between the FBI and Secret Service concernirg Presidential pro­
tection, and to fall withm the category or categories checked.

1- Q Has attempted or threatened bodily ham to any government official or employee, 
including foreign government officials residing in or planning an imminent visit t° the 
U. S., because of his official status. •

2- 3 Has attempted or threatened to redress a grievance against any public official by .other 
than legal means.

3- CD Because of background is'potentially dangerous; or has been idlntifi(dl as memtier or 
■ participant in communist movement; or has been under active investigate as member

of other group or organizaiten inimical to U.S.
4. C U.S. citizens or residenss who defect from the U.S. to countries in the Soviet or 

Chinese Communist blocs and return.

5. Q Subversives, ultrarighrists, racists and fascists who meet one or more of the f°llowing 
criteria:

(a) p Evdeence of emotional instabiltty (includnng unsafe resddence and 
employment record) or irrational or suicidal behav^r:

(b) □ Expresstess of strong or violent anti-U- S. 'sentiment;
(c) Q Prior acts (including arrests or convictions) or conduct or statements

indicating a propensity for violence and anripahhy toward good order 
and government.

6. Q Individuals involved in iBegal bombing or iRegal bomb-making.

Photograph Q has been furnsshed Q enclosed Q is not available 
O may be available through -..............................................^.......^^^

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover
Directo

1 - Special Agent in Charge '(Enciosuiets) 2
U.S.SecretService , Louisvvile, Kentucky

Encteswess) (Upon removal of classifeed enclosures, if any, this transmittal form
becomes UNCLASSIFIED.)1



1 - M^BRosen (Mr. Shroder)
1 - Mr. Conrad _
1 - Mr. Griffith •
1 - Mr. Bohn 
1 - Lab Files

TELETYPE

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

ToSsoa,„ 
DeCoath 
Mohr.^ 
Bishop^ 
Casper _ 
Callthgn 
Conrod.,, 
Felt-_«,,. 
Gaee„„,, 
Rosen „, 
Sullivan , 
ToveK,,, 
"Trotter^, 
Tele, R^ 
Holmes f 
Gandy^

PLAINTEXT

DEFERRED

CTQR, FBI (62-587)

RELET JUNE TEN FROM SAN FRANCISCO ENCLOSING

INSURANEE COMPANY CHECK ENDORSED SIRHANi SI IRAN

DUE TO LIMOTOD KNOWN HANDWRITING AVAILABLE

6/13/68

A DEFINITE

CONCLUSION WAS NOT REACHED WITHER SIJHi/N WROT'E ANY OF THE 

QUESTOONDD HANDWLRTING ON SPECMMENS SUBMITTED PREVIOUSLY.

ARGONAUT

SIMILARITIES WERE NOTED IN WRITING OF SUHAN AND CERTAIN

QUESTOONDD WRITINGS

EFFORTS TO LOCATE CONTEMPORARY WROTNNGS OF SIRA! COMPARABLE 

WITH QUESTOONDD WRITONG SHOULD BE CONTINUED.

LABORATORY REPORT FOLLOWS. COPY BEING MAILED TO S^N FRANCISCO.

5

rz n

t-

TELETYPE UNIT

SAN FRANCSCOO (62--5481)

ENCIPHERED
•ttMMMAtiuffiaasss^

„ JUN 13196

m



Director, FBI (Attn. FBI Laboratory) 6/10^8
(62-587)

SAC, San Francisco (62-5481) ,

KENSALT . ‘

Re LA tel 6/8/68. ,
Enclosed is original cancelled check #26201.3 dated 

4/5Z68 Jssued by Argonaut Insuaance Company to SIMAN SIRHAN, 
696 E. Howard, Pasadena, California.

Check is endorsed with "he name of the payee.
FBI Laboratory^ is requested tto compare handwritten 

endorsement on above check with other handwriting submitted by 
the Los Angeles Office. Results of examination should be sub­
mitted to Los Angeles Office.

On completion of examination, check should be forwarded to 
San Francisco Office so it may be returned t;o Argonaut Insurance 
Company.

/^Bureau (Enc. - 1)(REGISTERED MAIL) 
^1 Los Angeles (56-156)

1 San Francisco
GH:ER 
(4)



FD"?? '(Rev^M'M*)

F B I

Date: 6/13/68
Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)
Via

TO

ARTEL

kENsalt

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC, WFO (173-135) (P)

Si

^.

NX),

ReBureau airtel to Los Angeles and WFO 6/7/68.
/NeFURMA 7

On46/13/68? EARL OLANDlA^MURPHY, 5932 3rd Street, 
, advised4that a few days before the assassination of

Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, he attended a rally for Senator KENNEDY 
at 14th and Park Road, N.W, WDC.

He stated a white male approximately 35-40 years 
of age, 5’6", 200 pounds, of stocky build, wearing a dark 
top coat and hat stood next to him as the Senator was speaking. 
He said this man held up a round object gray in color, 
approximate^ 2’ long and 3" in diameter with an electric 
cor'd extending from it.

MURPHY said he asked the man what the object was and 
the man replied it was a microphone. MURPHY said this man then 
moved around the outer circle of the crowd and moved in toward 
Senator KENNEDY. MURPHY said he followed the man a short 
distance, the man moving in a fairly rapid fashion; however, 
the man disappeared in the large crowd. MURPHY stated it was

WBS:acd
(6)

AIRTEL

WUJML-___________  Sen..

Special Agent in Charge

3> Bureau
2 - Los Angeles (AM)
1 - WFO

M



WFO 173-135

possible this man was a technician from the press and -moved into 
a better position. He said .hie could not describe this individual 
further as the light was poor; Senator KENNEDY was then speaking 
at a la.te evening hour. MURPHY said he doubted whether hie could 
recognize this man if he should see him again due to the limited 
amount of light at the time.

MURPHY stated this man appeared to be alone and MURPHY 
stated he could furnish no additoonal inoomation. He indicated 
he -furnished this infomatian as it might have had some connectoon 
to the shooting of Senator KENNEDY at Los Angeles.

Mr. MURPDY’s interest and cooperation in this matter 
were acknowledged. WFO conducting no further -investigation at 
this tine.

- 2 -
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00 co
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Tolom -,.5 
DeLoachk 
Mohri^^ 
Bltt<>p ^ 
CasEesr -^
Collhaen
Conradi « 
Felt^ 
Get"® u-^ 
Rosen 
Sulhaon-^ 
T^ery 
Trotter 
Tel", Roos 
Homies ^ 
Gandy ^

June 13, 1968

Airtel

To: SAC, WO

Frcm:Director, FBI

KENSALT,'

1 - Mr. Schutz

INFO!
On 6/12/68 the foUwriig information was received 

though Bureau UalMn fom Mr.'loydW'B.uring * retied 
Smet Service Agent who has been employed by the Kennedy 
for President Committee.

Emma Ouriso^her, who m a rel^teer ^*k!r«L 
the Kennedy Campaign Hwadqurtere in w«sU5S!o!<.£ J! 3^, 
has reputed that she know one Suleman A.+Khttab, *b Arab, 
who woTted as a volunteer for a few days at Kennedy Head­
quarters. She has indicated this Individual ^cJ"4 *ugJi“ i 
cierns" spring the time he was there. Baring said she had. । S^onS^ to her preseatem>loyer, RobertWi]Ld,a 
raahlngtrm attorney. who *® turn ““"d the Kennedy H*’*-/ 
quarters oTficate. ; f r
c wasHiNoTaN’O

suing stated their records on Khittab indicate 
he was a hnguagB instructor at the Instiutte nd Mcktorn 
language, 1616 Cctn»eCtLCit AvenueyNarahweHyWithan 
addittoeal address of gmXStreet, Northwest* ^U?0 
number 659-1646.. Baring stated Miss Cfcristojher can be 
reached at tsteihKnw number 363-3013. “" di:? noJ hlvL 
an address for heir and steted be has no furtler intoeea- 
torn on this matter.

WO handle. ofC 8 i^ *-

les. 6 JUN 14968

“^60^

MAIL



5 JUN 18 1968(
FBI WASH DC

Mr. Tolson
Mr. DeLoach,...,,, 
Mr. Mohr ,
Mr. Bishops------
Mr. 'Casper?..------
Mr-. Callahan—
Mr. Corn- 
Mr. Fe

FBI SACTO

RE SULAIMA

A FfD^L^REEAUU OF INVESTIGAOWN
A aU'.S^FARiTMNNT OF JUSTICE

w COMMUNICATING SECTION

fMr.

SAYAN? AND SEATTLE TEL JUNE TWELVE LAST

'Mr. Trotter-—— 
Tela Rooms—— 
Miss Hoteis— 
Miss Gandy—

Rosen-L 
Sullivan. 
Tav'el,,..

REGISTRARS OFFICE, UNIVERSIYY OF PACIFIC, STOCKTON, CALIF., 

ADVISED THEY HAD NO RECORD OF NOSAYAN, AND THE SUMMER SCHOOL 

REGISTRATION DOES NOT START UNTIL JUNE TWENTYFOUR NEXT.

SEATTLE REQUESTED TO ADVISE IF NOSAYAN HAS LEFT THAT AREA,

AND IF FORWARDING ADDRESS FOR STOCKTON IS AVAILABLE.

AM COPIES TO LOS ANGELES AND PORTLAND.

END

GFH

FBI WASH DC

TU
rec 8 1,2-58-385

79 JUN 181968

6 JUN 14 968




